From:

Sent: 09 October 2018 15:37

To: Planning

Cc:

Subject: re: Victoria Hotel RHB/ planning app NYM/2017/0023/FL

f.a.0. Ms. H. Saunders,

We are in receipt of your letter of 5th. October concerning variations to conditions governing the original
planning consent. We echo the comments and concerns of our neighbour, Rowena Sommerville, in her email to
you on 8th. October.

Further to these concerns, could you clarify whether the changes are for cosmetic reasons or as a means of
reducing the overall mass of the extension? If the former, there would seem to be a clash between the style of
this orangery and that of the original building. This would appear to be at odds with the Parks’ usual
conditions.

If the latter, then there must be concerns that the structure is likely to affect the stability of the local geology.
The fragility of this is evidenced by the recent erosion taking place as described by Ms. Sommerville.
Continued disturbance during construction along with mechanical and drainage stresses on completion would
suggest that the building of this extension will cause major problems in the future.

While our main concern is with the increase in land slippage, we would ask whether during consideration of the
planning application, any thought was given to the parking provisions. The extension will both reduce the
number of the hotels parking spaces and increase the number of probable attendees. This would consequently
put even more pressure on the already limited local parking capacity.

We are dismayed, to say the least, that the planning process, in this instance, has lacked transparency and
democracy and that local knowledge and concerns have been ignored. The spectre of an event such as happened
at Holbeck Hall is ever present and the the fact of being able to say ‘we told you so’ is absolutely no
consolation.

Yours Sincerely,



David & Shirley Smith

Catton House
Victoria terrace
Robin Hoods Bay



Mﬂﬂﬂﬂ
\/O"\") Q@G@W T-)’Lcl/'aﬂ. L ona

&yM/QO'ﬂ/Dé Z?/F NY[\/}NP};\ B ki Hood ¢ @fj
Ctiocran | /o272 4RN
| OZ 10 - 2019

je@f H-‘@'j ‘F"SWS‘
T hadt é/a"l Gov U (e e OLQJ—Q,J 06/10/'2_0!‘3.
(1 PO o i [ s g2l a bl of et
g PP ol 3
o | relade +eo VVj coce/f b p\bcp\j‘ ‘
IJT)’\D O\I\Q/oJA af‘gu\fw 0»6' s c Jes' N
Threy s heedtd B, | ey CM%l—_ulvwf} l;e:;:tfw\j-
u_) Addaoreﬂéa\m 4 he -\?}&“dﬂ-n s e .
Ongo/,\_we - wmorve Iholel (/D\réfvj VL(J\/GMMA,
Po\}.\z n) re pvagsut_,m( NN\ I/lml/‘q‘:rwﬁ Srﬁa,
i) Tle s rdeed P wdlete: Fidal Suted
|22 PMW\) Vul/v\cufcéi« To sLu‘PF ‘.‘Arj
Fle pceanpiored UZS

.w) I have no a&;&c’}'l.&g + o L U\)Qb‘

@‘C A Vo y /) hee - The 53@44/':"'?3 L) ov

V). T he E'o“MrA’( Aclt 2010 sans charngee o adywiivrents
ghoul) be VJ«EZAA To engure ) " jmmgs Lundolon, s
VQ%WJ;)\.L AA.%}MJ” R A Y Y ea,, vov bl
; A I S
' QW; ad &riy wan Nfre
'E‘Utu:) (J/tamfw@; W des
’PL”-S’}W\M'S ol ok e Aopic ‘
.'PV@Q% A )(6\}“;‘3 an  claevers sq::
1 aun pw)\:a«)la—«b M"\”& ’Hvd‘ e ? "
a/PvaM (»\DMLA \O bOO\V]rM av*p-ozy\)’]% o
H”‘\O Pmsscaouuﬁs a4 p;c)/)«\( Lo,co{ib LAY
%,OM ad Fha entrenees ad \9')(\/!:{ Ltjon_
= n,.i L\mkd, aral Theo ko\\lé}\.()é\/\))/\&())/—- ¢ 1,



From:

Sent: 08 October 2018 14:49
To: Planning

Cc:

Subject: fao Ms H Saunders

Dear Ms Saunders,
re: Victoria Hotel RHB/ planning app NYM/2017/0023/FL

| have received aletter from you, dated 05 Oct 2018, informing me that an application has
been made in respect of the above approved planning application, to vary the approved
conditions by replacing the stone columns and fascia with painted timber. Thank you for
this correspondence.

| have followed the links given but can find no information on this application for variance
of conditions - only the 2017 planning application and the subsequent request for
modification of the roof materials. | am not equipped to make any technical comment on
this proposed change of materials and/or appearance of the Victoria Hotel entrance, and
have no comment on this aspect of the issue at thistime.

However, as you may be aware, | am unhappy about the original planning process
followed - although | share alengthy boundary wall with the VictoriaHotel | was neither
informed nor consulted, and was subsequently told that this was because 'boundaries can
be hard to identify' - well, not when they are victorian brick walls and are on eg my house



deeds (built 1901)...... Furthermore, neither | or my neighbours saw any public information
notice/s publicising the intended planning application, and given that we are all active
citizens and not housebound, we cannot fedl that this information can have been
sufficiently widely advertised, in keeping with the spirit of planning requirements.
Common courtesy might also have suggested informing me as an immediate neighbour.

| have already raised my concerns about stability of the land, and these have intensified
following increased evidence of slippage, alteration and the encroachment of a deep gully
at the end of my garden. | have shown thisto Mr Fiddler in the past, and conditions have
worsened since then. Thus| feel that any major building works to the seaward side of the
Vic are inherently unwise and | would have raised this had | been originally consulted.

| fully appreciate that your letter was to advise me of an intended variance of building
materials and to seek my comments, if any, on that. My dissatisfaction, and | am not alone,
iswith the entire process.

Yours sincerely,
Rowena Sommerville
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